UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

June 15, 2020

SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M200615

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jody C. Martin, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
Digitally signed by
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary ~ ANNETE L. ammete v Co
Vietti-Cook 1:;186;11-0?1'06'
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 3:00 P.M.,

MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020, VIA PUBLIC TELECONFERENCE

l. SECY-20-0047 — SOUTHERN NUCLEAR OPERATING COMPANY, INC. (VOGTLE
ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT, UNIT 3) - REQUEST FOR HEARING IN
INSPECTIONS, TESTS, ANALYSES, AND ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA PROCEEDING

The Commission' approved a Memorandum and Order responding to the petition to intervene
and request for a hearing submitted by Nuclear Watch South regarding the conformance of
Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. with the acceptance criteria in the combined license
for Vogtle Electric Generating Plant, Unit 3. The Memorandum and Order denies Nuclear
Watch South’s request for a hearing and petition to intervene and terminates this proceeding.

(Subsequently, on June 15, 2020, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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1 Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that action of
the Commission shall be determined by a majority vote of the members present. Chairman Svinicki, and
Commissioners Baran, Caputo, Wright, and Hanson participated in the meeting via public teleconference.
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